i ' : 13th Dezember, 1910
+ Mr., B. I, Gilman, Sesretary,
Art Museum, Boston, Mass.

‘Dear Sir:-

~In connestion with his wnrk for the Panama-Californi&

'"Expositlon Art Museum, Mr. John C. Olmebvd who is now in San
Diego, is ver, anxious to obtain a copy of the Report
embedying the conclusssions of the Board of Experts employod

oy the Beston Art-luseum as te tie best sizes, shapes and

Byt Yy

_ methods of 1ight1ng of the picture galleries. —
As we undvrstand-tne edition is exhausted, would it
be possible fnr you te lend a sopy to Fr. Olmaurd for - say
-three months? ‘ If 8o, w111 you kmndly send a 2o0py to us
by exprevs, at our expense, or if you prefer we w;ll send a

2 meaaengar for 1t

Youra ?ery-truly,



